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LLONBRIDGE 

STATE OF NEW YORK 

ss 

COUNTY OF NEW YORK 

CERTIFICATION 

This is to certify that the attached translation is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, a true 

and accurate translation from French into English of the attached document with Bates nos. 

SQ0000015045—SQ0000015047. 

........... ...... ..:: 

Lynda Green, Senior Managing Editor 
Lionbridge 

259 W 30th Street, 11th Floor New York, NY 10001 +1.212.631.7432 
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From: Timothee Henry 
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 3:46 PM 

To: 'Otto Nilssen' 

Subject: RE: small pennies 

Well, I hope you were able to make a decent amount. In any event, as a good salesman, I'm not too too worried for you... 

Who do you go to for the long only? Did you have any exposure to Madoff? 

Later 

Tim 

Timothee Henry 
Chief Operating Officer 

100 rue du Rhone PAR.I ~J. k.P T +41 22 716 00 60
.• CH-1204Geneva F +41 22 716 00 61 

Switzerland partnersadvisers.com 
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From: Otto Nilssen [mailto:otto.nilssen@bluewin.ch] 
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 15:39 
To:Timothee Henry 
Subject: Re: small pennies 

Hi Tim! 

Big rush (This is for your eyes only... but I sold my shares in Aris and I'm leaving on 12/31 to go back to long funds...) 

Will call you later this afternoon to set a time! 

See you soon. 

Otto 

On Dec 17, 2008, at 5:08 PM, Timothee Henry wrote: 

I hope you didn't have any. Jerome was always against it and we were not invested. But the side effects of Madoff's catastrophic 
image on the industry will be felt with a new wave of redemptions... 
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When can we meet tomorrow afternoon? 

Tim 

Timothee Henry 
Chief Operating Officer 

<image001.gif> 100 rue du Rhone T +41 22 716 00 60 

CH -1204 Geneva F +41 22 716 00 61 

Switzerland partnersadvisers.com 

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, destroyed, delayed in transmission, incomplete, or may 
contain viruses. Partners Advisers S.A., therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which may arise as a results of this e-mail 
transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version. This message is provided for informational purposes and should not be construed as a solicitation 
or an offer to buy or sell any securities or related financial instruments. This message contains confidential information or information belonging to Partners Advisers S.A. and is 
intended only for the named individual. If you are not the named addressee, you should rot disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by 
e-mail if you have received this message in error and delete this e-message from you system. 

From: o.nilssen@arisgroup.ch [mailto:o.nilssen(@arisarouo.ch]
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 09:31 
To:Timothee Henry 
Subject: Re: small pennies 

Hi Tim! 

I didn't forget you, I was just taken by surprise by Madoff! Wil l call you this afternoon and we'll pick a time to settle it! 

Sent from my BlackBerry® Smartphone supplied by Swisscom 

From: Timothee Henry 
Date: Wed, Dec 17, 2008 09:29:58 +0100 
To: Otto Nilssen<o.nilssen@arisgroup.ch> 
Subject: RE: small pennies 
Salut Otto, 

Could we settle our business before Christmas? You promised me that your issues would be over by the end of November. 

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
e-mail if you have received Lhis message in error and delete Lhis e-message from you system. 

From: Timothee Henry 
Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2008 15:30 
To: 'Otto Nilssen' 
Subject: smal l pennies 
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Hi Otto, 

My architect just sent me his bill. It gave me a shiver of dread and was endlessly painful. Could we meet to settle our transaction this week? 

Thank you. 

Tim 

Timothee Henry 
Chief Ooeratine Officer 

<image001.gif> 100 rue du Rhone T + 41 22 716 00 60 
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
intended only for the named individual. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by 
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
Subject: RE: p'tits sous 

Eh bien, j'espere que to as pu realiser un montant correct. Enfin, en bon vendeur, je ne me fais pas trop trop de soucis 
pour toi... 

Chez qui vas-tu dans le long only ? Aviez-vous une exposition a Madoff ? 

A+ 
Tim 

Timothee Henry 
Chief Operating Officer 

P A ;R 100 rue du Rhone T + 41 22 716 00 60 
CH - 1204 Geneva F +41227160061 
S w it z e r l a n d partnersadvisers.com 

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, destroyed, delayed in transmission, 
incomplete, or may contain viruses. Partners Advisers S.A., therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which 
may arise as a results of this e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version. This message is provided for informational 
purposes and should not be construed as a solicitation or an offer to buy or sell any securities or related financial instruments. This message contains confidential 
information or information belonging to Partners Advisers S.A. and is intended only for the named individual. If you are not the named addressee, you should not 
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this message in error and delete this e-message 
from you system. 

From: Otto Nilssen [mailto:otto.nilssen@bluewin.ch] 
Sent: jeudi, 18. decembre 2008 15:39 
To: Timothee Henry 
Subject: Re: p'tits sous 

Hello Tim! 

La grosse course (this is for your eyes only.. . .mais j'ai vendu mes parts dans Arts et je quitte le 31.12 pour 
retourner dans les fonds longs......) 

Te call plus tard cet apres midi pour fixer!! ! 

A toute, 

Otto 

On Dec 17, 2008, at 5:08 PM, Timothee Henry wrote 

J'espere que vous n'en aviez pas. Jerome a toujours ete contre et nous n'etions pas investis. Mais les effets secondaires 
de I'image catastrophique de Madoff sur l'industrie va se faire sentir par une nouvelle vague de redemptions... 
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Quand pouvons-nous nous voir demain apres-midi ? 

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

From: o.nilssen@arisgroup.ch [mailto:o.nilssenta)arisgroup.ch]
Sent: mercredi, 17. decembre 2008 09:31 
To: Timothee Henry 
Subject: Re: p'tits sous 

Hello Tim! 

T'ai pas oublie juste etc pris par surprise par Madoff! Te call cet aprems et on fixe pour regler ca! ! 

Sent from my BlackBerry® Smartphone supplied by Swisscom 

From: Timothee Henry 
Date: Wed, 17 Dec 2008 09:29:58 +0100 
To: Otto Nilssen<o.nilssen(aaris roup.ch> 
Subject: RE: p'tits sous 
Salut Otto, 

On arrive a solder nos affaires avant Noel ? Tu m'avais promis que tes histoires seraient terminees a fin novembre. 

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
Sent: mardi, 9. decembre 2008 15:30 
To: 'Otto Nilssen' 
Subject: p'tits sous 
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Salut Otto, 

Mon architecte vient de m'envoyer sa facture. ca m'a fait un frisson d'effroi et une douleur interminable. Pourrions-
nous nous voir pour solder notre transaction cette semaine ? 

Merci 
Tim 

Timothee Henry 
Chief Operating Officer 

<image001.gif> 100 rue du Rhone T + 41 227100000 
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
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